Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April, 2020 11:.01 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; 'claims’; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211)J --
AAD1505-020 *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG15007628/Kha3qg2-1

Attachments: DV.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Wai Yin,
We refer further to our below email.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our
Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we proposed for a global sum of $980.00 (all in) to settle your
client’s claim in view that both parties had to share equal liability.

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV and forward back to us a copy together with the other relevant
documents for payment processing.

The above amount is to be made payable to TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD.
Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should
not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also
not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made
solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other
related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EIES

i, -

" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 13 April, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; 'claims’

Subject: RE: Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211J -- AAD1505-
020 *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG15007628/Kha3q2-1

Without Prejudice

Dear Vic
Enclosed is the LOD (Comp. Generate copy) for your action.

LOR : $ 192.60 ($96.30 x 2 days)
LOI : $ 100.00 ($50 x 2 days)

Original signature copy will send to you later.
Hope you can review our claim with your best offer.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*%% Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Sunday, 12 April, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>

Cec: 'claims' <claims @transcab.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211J -- AAD1505-
020 *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG15007628/Kha3q2-1

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please provide us LOD.

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vic at 6841 2096.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.



"Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is
much regretted.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sq]

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 1:23 PM

To: Admin A

Cc: 'claims'

Subject: FW: Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211] -- AAD1505-020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir
Are there any offer for us?

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

#%% Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng @transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 17 February, 2020 4:32 PM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'claims' <claims @transcab.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211J -- AAD1505-
020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir
Are there any offer for us?
Your insured vehicle came from left and overtake our taxi that causing this accident.

Hope you review this matter and let us have your best offer as soon due to time-bar period is approaching.



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

Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 11:32 AM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@]kkauto.com>

Cc: 'CS A Team' <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November, 2019 11:13 AM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@]kkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Cec: 'claims @transcab.com.sg' <claims @transcab.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211J -- AAD1505-
020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam



Are there any offer for us?
Your insured vehicle came from left and overtake our taxi that causing this accident.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*%% Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims @transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January, 2019 4:55 PM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@]kkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>

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
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
/“'Cﬁg -

Website: www.transcab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng @transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December, 2018 9:37 AM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211J -- AAD1505-
020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE




Dear Sir/ Madam
We enclosed the video footage for your investigation.

From the video you can see, your insured vehicle came from left and overtake our taxi that causing this
accident.

Hope you can review this matter and let us have your best offer.

Circumstances of Accident

ON 02.05.2015 AT ABOUT 1150 HRS | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THE SLIP ROCAD FROM AN/
AVENUE 1 INTO THE CTE TOWARDS THE CITY WHEN VEHICLE B WHICH WAS TRAVELLING ON MY LI
ALONG THE ROAD SHOULDER TO OVERTAKE MY VEHICLE. AS A RESULT, VEHICLE B COLLIDED INT'
LEFT PORTION OF MY VEHICLE. THERE WERE ONE FEMALE PASSENGER AND A CHILD IN MY VEHIC
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
/"‘"Cﬁg -

Website: www.tfranscab.com.sg

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

From: Zayyer [mailto:zayyer @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 22 October, 2015 5:31 PM

To: Zhe Wei <zhewel.kek @transcabservices.com.sg>; claims @ transcabservices.com.sg

Cc: 'tzeyong.lui' (tzeyong.lui @transcabservices.com.sg) <tzeyong.lui @transcabservices.com.sg>; Zayyer
<zayyer @lkkauto.com>

Subject: Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211J

Your Ref: SHD 5211J

Dear Sir / Madam,



Date of accident on 2/85/2015 involving vehicles SKB 3361Y & SHD 5211J
Refer to the above matter.

Kindly check your data base if there any video footage could be available. If so, we would like to request
you to provide us in order to further liaise with our insured.

Attached is the statement of our insured for your record purposes. Kindly take note that our insured disputed
on the liability and mentioned that it was your client who changed into her lane and caused the accident.

Appreciated your kind assistance and reply.

Best Regards,
Zayer | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer @lkkauto.coml fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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